Center for Judicial Accountabilig, inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:38 PM

To: tips@nytimes.com'’

Subject: Responding to "How The Times Decides What to Investigate" by 4 TIPS

TO: TIPS@NYTIMES.COM

Responding to your today’s “Understanding The Times” installment, “How The Times Decides What to

Investigate”: https://www.nytimes.com/2019/03/20/reader-center/investigations-explainer.html., here are four “tips”
pertaining to corruption at the highest echelons of all three branches of New York State government involving the $175-
plus billion dollar state budget for fiscal year 2019-2020, happening now. As all 4 TIPS are readily-verifiable, I've
furnished links to the EVIDENCE so that you can get started, easily:

(1) “THE BUDGET IS OFF THE CONSTITUTIONAL RAILS” — AND SO-PARTICULARIZED BY A
CITIZEN-TAXPAYER ACTION, NOW AT THE NEW YORK COURT OF APPEALS.
(The citizen-taxpayer action, brought by our non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization,
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), sues New York’s three government branches and
furnishes the law and EVIDENCE establishing the unconstitutionality and unlawfulness of the
legislative budget, the judiciary budget, and the executive budget — including the
unconstitutionality and unlawfulness of the commission-based judicial salary increases it
embeds, arising from a statute inserted into the fiscal year 2015-2016 budget by the “three-
men-in-a-room” as part of their budget deal-making. Among the lawsuit’s ten causes of
action is one challenging the constitutionality of “three-men-in-a-room” budget deal-making
— the FIRST such cause of action ever, as, likewise, the first-ever challenge to behind-closed-
door legislative party conferences that substitute for open legislative committee meetings —
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-
action/2nd/menu-2nd-citizen-taxpayer-action.htm;

(2) THE FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 BUDGET, HAPPENING NOW, is REPEATING ALL THE
CONSTITUTIONAL, STATUTORY, AND LEGISLATIVE RULE VIOLATIONS OF THE BUDGET FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 & ALL PRIOR RECENT YEARS.

(The Senate and Assembly “amended” budget bills, released last week and embodied in last
week’s Senate and Assembly one-house budget resolutions — were NEVER “amended” by any
legislator voting at a committee meeting and the alterations they make to the Governor’s
budget bills flagrantly violate Article VI, §4 of the NYS Constitution. The joint
Senate/Assembly budget conference committees, convened last week, have VANISHED from
view — being only “fronts” for behind-closed-doors staff maneuverings and the “three-men-
in-a-room” budget deal-making of the Governor, Temporary Senate President, and Assembly
Speaker, NOW underway, further “amending”, behind-closed-doors, budget bills without a
vote to “amend” by a single legislator &, again, in ways flagrantly violating Article VII, §4 —
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2019-legislative/2019-finance-ways-
means.htm; http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2019-legislative/senate-
budget-revenues.htm; http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2019-
legislative/back-to-both-houses.htm;

(3) WHEN IT COMES TO THE CORRUPTION OF THE BUDGET, INCLUDING OF THE
LEGISLATURE’s OWN BUDGET, THE PUBLIC IS BEREFT OF LEGISLATORS SAFEGUARDING
THE PUBLIC PURSE & THE NEW YORK STATE CONSTITUTION.
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(There is no empirical difference between (a) “full-time” legislators versus “part-time”
legislators; (b) lawyer legislators versus non-lawyer legislators; (c) newbie legislators versus
veteran legislators; (d) Democratic &/or “progressive” legislators versus Republican &/or
“conservative” legislators. None will confront law or EVIDENCE — and there isn’t a whistle-
blower among them: (http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2019-
legislative/menu-2019-legislative-session.htm;

(4) THE “FORCE OF LAW” LEGISLATIVE AND EXECUTIVE SALARY INCREASES RECOMMENDED
BY THE DECEMBER 10, 2018 REPORT OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, ORIGINATING
FROM PART HHH OF LAST YEAR’S REVENUE BUDGET BILL, INSERTED BY THE “THREE-MEN-
IN-THE-ROOM”, ARE UNCONSTITUTIONAL, STATUTORILY-VIOLATIVE, AND FRAUDULENT.
(This stunning larceny will be exposed and ended by investigation of ANY of the foregoing
three TIPS. A good place to start is the VIDEO of my oral testimony before the Compensation
Committee, at its November 30, 2018 public hearing, IMMEDIATELY following the testimony
of Assembly Speaker Heastie, and including my more particularized written testimony and
the EVIDENCE | handed up: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-
legislature/hhh-compensation-committee/cja-testimony-11-30-18.htm. Also, my December
6, 2018 letter to Assembly Speaker Heastie, with a copy to the Compensation Committee:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-legislature/hhh-compensation-
committee/12-6-18-Itr-to-heastie.htm, thereafter furnished again to Assembly Speaker
Heastie and to Temporary Senate President Stewart-Cousins, Senate Minority Leader
Flanagan, and Assembly Minority Leader Kolb by a January 24, 2019 e-mail furnishing
further corroborative facts and EVIDENCE: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/2019-legislative/2019-leadership.htm).

As | have stated, again and again, in prior EVIDENCE-based communications to The New York Times, spanning decades —
and to no avail — | am available to assist to the max, to answer questions, to furnish copies and originals of the
EVIDENCE, and to be interviewed, on the record, no anonymity needed or sought. What more do you need?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
914-421-1200
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